
Central Virginia Planning District Commission 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
5:00 p.m., September 21, 2023 

CVPDC Offices – 828 Main Street, 12th Floor 
Lynchburg, VA 

Electronic connection: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85882504953?pwd=cEN4MU1GUEZlVmhQU29jRlpnODlQUT09 

Dial In: (301) 715-8592 
Meeting ID: 858 8250 4953 
Passcode: 389007 

1) Welcome & Introduction of New Members ............................. Richard Conner, CVPDC Chair 

2) Consideration of Requests for Electronic Participation ................................................... Chair 

3) Special Guest: David Blount, Executive Director of the Virginia Association of PDCs

4) Presentation: CVPDC Housing Market Analysis ......................... Jonathan Knopf, HD Advisors 

5) Meeting Minutes: Regular meeting, July 20, 2023 .......................................................... Chair 

6) CVPDC Housing Development Program Awards.................................................. Chair & Staff 

7) Organizational Reports ..................................................................................................... Staff 
a) Financial Report ..................................................................................... Sandy Dobyns 
b) Executive Director’s Report ..................................................................... Alec Brebner 

i. Annual Audit Update
ii. Transportation Matters: PL funding, SMART SCALE

iii. On-Call Service Providers Procurement Renewal

8) Schedule of Events ........................................................................................................... Chair 
a) Next meeting: November 16, 2023
b) Holiday social/informal gathering: TBD in December (The third Thursday is Dec. 21.)

9) Other Business and Regional Roundtable ....................................................................... Chair 

10) Adjournment .................................................................................................................... Chair 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85882504953?pwd=cEN4MU1GUEZlVmhQU29jRlpnODlQUT09




Central Virginia Planning District Commission 
Amended Meeting Agenda Brief Sheet 
5:00 p.m., September 21, 2023 

1) Welcome and Introduction of New Members .................... Richard Conner, CVPDC Chair 

2) Consideration of Requests for Electronic Participation .................. Dwayne Tuggle, Chair 

3) Special Guest: David Blount, Executive Director of the Virginia Association of PDCs

4) Presentation: CVPDC Housing Market Analysis ................... Jonathan Knopf, HD Advisors 
CVPDC commissioned a regional housing market analysis funded by a $100,000 grant from 
Virginia Housing (formerly VHDA). The analysis process included conversations with local 
governments, homebuilders, realtors, non-profit housing providers, and other stakeholders in 
the spaces of housing markets, choice, and attainability.  Commissioners are encouraged to ask 
questions and engage in dialogue about findings and recommendations.  

5) Meeting Minutes: Regular meeting, July 20, 2023  (page 5).......................................Chair 
The request of the Commission is approval of the minutes for its July meeting. 

6) CVPDC Housing Development Program Awards (page 10) ........................... Chair & Staff 
CVPDC’s third and final request for proposals of affordable housing construction has been 
reviewed and scored by staff. The CVPDC Housing Development Program invests $2 million into 
new housing for lower-income households throughout the region over four years. 

 The request of the Commission is approval of staff recommendations to award grants to 
affordable housing providers as indicated in the attached report. 

7) Organizational Reports ............................................................................................ Staff 
a) Financial Report, Month Ending June 2023 (page 12) .................. Sandy Dobyns 
b) Executive Director’s Report ............................................................ Alec Brebner 

i. Annual Audit Update (page 15)
ii. Transportation Matters: PL funding, SMART SCALE

iii. On-Call Service Providers Procurement Review
Staff will present items that may be of interest to the Commission. Discussion is encouraged. 
No action is required. 

8) Schedule of Events ..................................................................................................... Chair 
a) Next meeting: November 16, 2023
b) Holiday social/informal gathering: TBD in December (The third Thursday of

December is the 21st.)
The Chairman will entertain conversation about PDC meetings’ start time to encourage 
attendance as well as discussion about a date for a second annual holiday gathering. 

Sept. '23 3/24



c) Other Business and Regional Roundtable ............................................ Chair 
Commissioners may address the group with items of interest to the region. 

d) Adjournment ......................................................................................... Chair 

Sept. '23 4/24



Central Virginia Planning 
District Commission 
828 Main Street, 12th Floor 
Lynchburg, VA 24504 
Office:  (434) 845-3491 
cvpdc.org 

Central Virginia Planning District Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes  

Draft Minutes 
July 20, 2023; 5:00 p.m. 

CVPDC Offices 
828 Main Street, 12th Floor 
Lynchburg, VA  24504 

Members Present: 
Reggie Bennett, Vice-Mayor of Altavista 
Jeremy Bryant, Amherst County 
Richard Conner, Mayor of Appomattox  
Jeff Helgeson, City of Lynchburg 
Robert Hiss, Bedford County  
Bruce Johannessen, Bedford Town  
Megan Lucas, Lynchburg Regional Business 
Alliance  

Terry McGhee, Appomattox Town 
Sara McGuffin, Amherst Town 
Frank Rogers, Campbell County  
Gary Shanaberger, Altavista Town 
John Spencer, Appomattox County 
Dwayne Tuggle, Mayor of Amherst 
Drew Wade, Amherst County  

Staff Present: 
Alec Brebner, CVPDC  
Kelly Hitchcock, CVPDC 
Sara Oakley, CVPDC  
Kirsten Trautman, CVPDC  
Sandy Dobyns, CVPDC  

Other: 
John McGuire, District 56, House of Delegates 

Order of Business: 
1. Welcome

Chairman Dwayne Tuggle thanked everyone for coming to the meeting and officially called the
meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Richard Conner introduced special guest John McGuire, a member
of the House of Delegates, District 56.

2. Consideration of requests for Electronic Participation
With no electronic participation, Dwayne moved to the next item on the agenda.

Sept. '23 5/24



Serving Amherst, Appomattox, Bedford and Campbell Counties;  
the Towns of Altavista, Amherst, Appomattox, Bedford and Brookneal; and the City of Lynchburg. 

 
 
 

3. Meeting Minutes 
There were two meeting minutes that needed to be approved by the board, the executive meeting 
minutes of May 11th and the regular meeting minutes of May 18th. Chairman Tuggle asked for a 
motion to approve both sets of minutes.  
 
Robert Hiss made the motion, and Richard Connor seconded it.  
 
All were in favor. The motion passed. 

 
4. Regional Technology and Innovation Hub Planning Grant 

The chair opened the floor to Alec Brebner and Megan Lucas to give more information regarding 
this planning grant. Alec explained that they were looking for authorization to proceed with the 
application.  
 
Megan Lucas explained that they would be applying for the grant, which if awarded is $500,000 
for a year-long planning process. This would allow them to do the strategy to then apply for a 
“tech hub” designation. She explained that only two other communities were applying for this 
grant with the intent to specialize in nuclear. The application was due August 15t , and she 
credited Alec and Kelly of the CVPDC for their help with this process. Megan mentioned she and 
her team had already been working on making Lynchburg a Nuclear Hub and would continue that 
work even if the current application was unsuccessful. She explained that the geographic footprint 
is GO Virginia regions 1 and 2, and half of GOVA region 3.  
 
John McGuire asked where the Governor was on this process.  
 
Megan explained that he was fully behind this.  
 
Jeff Helgeson asked what support from the CVPDC is needed for this process. 
 
Alec said that if awarded the grant, they would be receiving the money and then distributing it.  
 
Dwayne asked for a motion to approve the authorization to proceed with the application. 
 
Richard Conner made the motion to approve authorization and Drew Wade seconded the motion.  
 
All were in favor. The motion passed. 
 

5. CVPDC Housing Development Program Awards 
a. Exploration of a Bridge Loan Program for Local Housing Non-Profits and RFP for 

a Third Round of Affordable Housing Proposals 
Alec reminded everyone of the $2 million grant from Virginia Housing that was awarded 
a few years ago to the PDC. The PDC has invested about half a million dollars in 
different projects and now has half of the grant sum left. The question for the PDC was 
how to proceed with the rest of the grant available. Alec opened the floor to Kelly, who 
presented different ways the PDC could allocate the remainder of the grant including a 
Bridge Loan Program that nearby PDCs are now doing.  
 

Sept. '23 6/24



Serving Amherst, Appomattox, Bedford and Campbell Counties;  
the Towns of Altavista, Amherst, Appomattox, Bedford and Brookneal; and the City of Lynchburg. 

 
 
 

Kelly explained that Housing Forward Virginia was the consultant hired to lead a 
regional housing study. From data collection, focus study groups, and policy evaluations, 
along with speaking with many individuals from housing developers to staff, the 
consultant was able to collect the information needed to develop the housing study. Kelly 
explained that staff would be bringing the whole study back to the board in September.    
 
Explaining more about the housing development program, Kelly said that originally the 
plan was to award $1.7 million of the grant leaving $300,000 as PDC funds. The PDC 
has not spent out this $300,000 due to staffing changes and other grants. The PDC would 
submit to Virginia Housing a request to use $100,000 to see a revolving loan fund or 
Bridge Loan Program. Staff would propose to publish another RFP for the remaining 
balance.  

The request of the Commission is authorization to proceed with exploration of a Bridge 
Loan Program for Local Housing Non-Profits and an RFP for a Third Round of 
Affordable Housing Proposals.  
 
Dwayne asked for a motion to authorize the investigation of the Bridge Loan Program.  
 
Terry McGhee made the motion to authorize staff to proceed with exploration of the 
Bridge Loan Program. Gary Shanaberger seconded the motion.  
 
All were in favor. The motion passed 
 
Dwayne then asked for a motion to authorize the RFP for a Third Round of Affordable 
Housing Proposals. 
 
Richard Conner made the motion to authorize the RFP, and Drew Wade seconded the 
motion.  
 
All were in favor. The motion passed. 
 

6. On-Call Service Providers Procurement Renewal  
Alec explained that the board had discussed in March that the CVPDC on-call consulting 
contracts are up for renewal. They directed the staff to explore opportunities for regional 
contracting. The conclusion of discussions with local government managers is that CVPDC will 
renew efforts to convene local procurement managers for discussions about future collaborations. 
CVPDC staff will proceed with RFQs for on-call consultants for work in General Planning, GIS, 
Transportation Planning and engineering, and Stormwater Planning and Engineering. Successful 
bids will be brought back for approval. 
 
Dwayne entertained a motion to proceed with the requests for qualifications for on-call 
consultants.   
 
John Spencer made the motion for authorization, and Wynter Benda seconded the motion for this.  
 
All were in favor. The motion passed. 
 

Sept. '23 7/24



Serving Amherst, Appomattox, Bedford and Campbell Counties;  
the Towns of Altavista, Amherst, Appomattox, Bedford and Brookneal; and the City of Lynchburg. 

 
 
 

7. Organizational Reports  
a. Financial Reports  

Sandy Dobyns reported on year-to-date financials, noting that operations were under 
budget due to staffing shortages and that direct expenses for projects and revenues were 
also under budget. This did not include billing for the fourth quarter and there was 
additional revenue coming that was not on the report but will be included in the fourth 
quarter. 
 

b. Executive Director’s Report  
i. Hazard Mitigation Grant Program  

This grant program was underway and this grant instead of being an 80/20 
match. This Hazard Mitigation Grant 95% funding, and the PDC would only 
have to contribute a 5% match. Alec thanked the board for everyone’s fast 
response that helped secure this grant.   
 

ii. State Homeland Security Grant Program 
Alec thanked Campbell County who was able to apply for this grant and be 
the recipient for this. The purpose of the grant is to buy generators for radio 
communication towers that help first responders communicate.  
 

iii. Southeast Cresent Regional Commission 
The first requirement for the PDC under this new multi-state commission 
would be to register as a local development district. This could be an 
opportunity to provide a funding stream to the area. The board decided to 
have Alec register the region in this commission, qualifying the PDC and its 
member local governments to apply for implementation grants.  Dwayne 
asked the board if there was consensus on this, and the board concurred.  
 

iv. Staffing 
Alec introduced Sara Oakley, a new member of the staff, and said that they 
were very excited to have her aboard, and she will be working directly with 
Kelly.  
 

8. Selection of PDC officers for 2023-2024 

The start of the fiscal year is time to appoint new officers. Richard Conner was nominated for 
chair and Jeff Helgeson was nominated for vice-chair. Terry McGhee was nominated for 
treasurer.  
 
Megan Lucas made the motion for nomination and election, and Gary Shanaberger seconded the 
motion.  
 
All were in favor. The motion passed. 

 
9. Other Business 

With no other business for the board to discuss, Dwayne moved to the final item on the agenda 
and asked for a motion to adjourn. 

Sept. '23 8/24



Serving Amherst, Appomattox, Bedford and Campbell Counties;  
the Towns of Altavista, Amherst, Appomattox, Bedford and Brookneal; and the City of Lynchburg. 

 
 
 
 

10. Adjournment  
Megan Lucas made the motion to adjourn the meeting, and Richard Connor seconded the motion.  
 
All were in favor. The meeting officially ended at 5:35 pm.  

Sept. '23 9/24



CVPDC Housing Development Program – Grant Award Consideration 
Staff Report 

 
Purpose:   
Request Commission approval consideration for Round 3 Request for Application (RFA) award from the 
CVPDC Housing Development Program funds, from the $2,000,0000 Virginia Housing grant award, to 
support affordable housing development.   
 
Program Overview: 
The CVPDC was awarded $2,000,000 in program funding, with an assurance of full award with the 
completion of at least 20 units by July 30, 2024.  The Commission, from September 16, 2021, to March 
16, 2023 has awarded $1,223,131 to five developers that will result in 47 affordable units, 31 
apartments, and 10 single-family homes.   
 
Current Application Round 
The CVPDC issued the Round 3 RFA July 31, 2023, with proposals due September 7, 2023, to expend 
$476,800 in grant funding. Seven (7) applications, totaling $1,607,869 in requests were received.    
 
As with the previous RFA round, we received compelling applications from affordable housing 
development leaders.   All of the projects are needed in our area.    
 
Based on the evaluation criteria, with project readiness associated with secured leveraged project funds 
to ensure completion by the June 30, 2025, deadline and the amount of funding requested, weighing 
heavily on the rating evaluations, staff has recommended awards for three (3) projects totaling 
$476,800.  All three projects are proposed by housing non-profits. Two are located in Lynchburg City and 
one in Amherst County.  A summary of all of the applications, with staff-recommended projects shown 
in red, is provided below.  
 
Of those projects not recommended by staff for funding, applicants B&W Investments and The 
Lighthouse did not clearly demonstrate mechanisms to maintain affordability of proposed units. Three 
of the remaining four applicants have track records of approval in CVPDC’s Housing Development 
Program. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  CVPDC approval award of $476,800 in the CVPDC Housing Development 
Program funds as follows: 

• $2200,000 Greater Lynchburg Habitat for Humanity for Knott Street homes, 
• $150,000 Amherst County Habitat for Humanity for Madison Heights homes, and  
• $106,800 to RUSH Homes for Carolyn’s Place. 

Staff would further recommend condition approvals for both Amherst County Habitat for Humanity and 
RUSH Homes; wherein, the conditions are each applicant will secure properly zoned sites for their 
projects by the end of the 2023 calendar year and demonstrate adequate leverage by June 30, 2024, to 
begin construction.  The awards to these agencies will be reserved until June 2024.  If they cannot 
secure leverage funding and be ready to begin drawing funds, CVPDC can move to seek other award 
options in Fiscal Year 2025.  

Sept. '23 10/24



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Total Request 
Amount

General Structure 
Request

Request per 
Structure 

Compelling Factors

$49,000 

$15,383/unit

$75,000/unit

$15,000/unit

$13,350/unit
8 rental units, 
special needs

Provides much needed special population 
housing.  Award amount $106,800.  Less 

than asking and conditional on completed 
funding by June 2024.  If not ready, will 

award to another agency.   

$500,000

Readiness and lack of committed partnership 
funding to ensure completion by 6/2025

Rush Homes Lynchburg

$150,000 
 10 Single Family, 

homeownership (land 
lease)

The Lighthouse Lynchburg

Creates home ownership.  Award 
conditional on completed funding by June 
2024.  If not ready, will award to another 

agency. 

$150,000 
2 single-family, 
homeownership

Amherst County 
Habitat for Humanity

Amherst 
County

Readiness and lack of committed partnership 
funding to ensure completion by 6/2025$476,869 

37-unit rental units; 
part of Dearington 

Hil ls Redevelopment

Lynchburg 
Redevelopment 

Housing Authority
Lynchburg

More of a house fl ipping application$49,000 Single Rehab for 
resale

B & W Investments, 
LLC

Altavista

$62,000 
Single family house 

rehab for rental More private rehab project$62,000 
B & W Investments, 

LLC Gladys 

$220,000 
4 Single Family, create 

home ownership

Creates home ownership.  Will  complete the 
new housing development along Knott Street (9 

homes)
$55,000/unit

Greater Lynchburg 
Habitat for Humanity Lynchburg

REQUEST FOR APPLICATION - Round 3
CVPDC - Housing Development Program

APPLICATION SUBMISSION SUMMARY SHEET 

Company/Agency 
Name

Location

General Grant Request Summary 

Sept. '23 11/24



Central Virginia Planning District Commission

Budget vs Actual FY24

FY 24 

Approved 

Budget

Actual 

as of

8/31/2023

Balance of 

Budget 

Available

% of Budget

Used Y-T-D

OPERATIONS FUND (EXPENDITURES)

SALARY

ADMINISTRATION 180,621 30,104           150,518 16.67%

FINANCE 138,600 18,752           119,848 13.53%

OPERATIONS 228,469 32,078           196,391 14.04%

547,690 80,933           466,757 14.78%

INTERNSHIP 5,400 5,400

PART TIME HELP 20,857 2,394             18,463 11.48%

Total Salaries & Wages 573,947 83,328           490,619 14.52%

EMPLOYER COST FICA 43,907 6,167             37,740 14.04%
EMPLOYER COST V R S 23,753 2,482             21,271 10.45%
EMPLOYER COST HEALTH INS 116,257 16,438           99,820 14.14%
EMPLOYER COST LIFE INS 7,733 1,421             6,312 18.37%
WORKERS COMP 1,900 466                1,434 24.54%
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0 #DIV/0!

Total Fringe Benefits 193,550 26,973           166,577 13.94%

OFFICE EXPENSES
AUDITING SERVICES 7,500 7,500 0.00%
PAYROLL ACCOUNTING SERVICES 8,000 2,384             5,616 29.80%
LEGAL SERVICES 3,000 3,000 0.00%
LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,200 3,546             (2,346) 295.51%
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 35,000 2,475             32,525 7.07%
ADVERTISING 1,500 1,500 0.00%
POSTAGE 600 64                  536 10.62%
TELEPHONE 6,000 1,379             4,621 22.98%
INTERNET SERVICES 1,000 166                834 16.64%
OFFICE SUPPLIES 5,000 446                4,554 8.92%
PRINTING & BINDING 1,000 1,000 0.00%
TRAVEL 10,000 231                9,769 2.31%
SPECIAL MEETINGS 5,000 1,400             3,600 28.00%
EDUCATION & TRAINING 5,000 2,397             2,603 47.94%
DUES, SUBSCRIPTIONS 10,000 4,148             5,852 41.48%
PUBLICATIONS 500 500 0.00%
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 1,000 45                  955 4.46%
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 1,000 -                 1,000 0.00%
RENTAL OFFICE EQUIPMENT 4,000 618                3,382 15.45%
OFFICE RENT 71,314 12,124           59,190 17.00%
PARKING 1,200 200                1,000 16.67%
CONTINGENT 2% SALARY INCREASE 10,297 10,297
COMPUTER EQUIP/SOFTWARE 12,000 2,885             9,115 24.04%

Total Office Expenses 201,111 34,508           166,603 17.16%

Total Operations Expenses 968,608 144,808         823,800 14.95%

Actual  as of  August 31, 2023

Page 1

Sept. '23 12/24



Central Virginia Planning District Commission

Budget vs Actual FY24

Actual  as of  August 31, 2023

FY 24 

Approved 

Budget

Actual 

as of

8/31/2023

Balance of 

Budget 

Available

% of Budget

Used Y-T-D

Total Operations Expenses (from Page 1) 968,608 144,808         823,800 14.95%

Direct Project Expenses

Appomattox Church Street Water Line 300 -                 300 0.00%
Bedford Town  CDBG 700 155                545 22.14%
CEDS 49,000 -                 49,000 0.00%
Brownfields Assessment - EPA 160,000 23,328           136,672 14.58%
CVCC-CTE GoVA 13,939 13,939 0.00%
Chesapeake Bay WIP III - DEQ 4,000 4,000 0.00%
DCR CFPF Resiliency Plan 60,000 60,000 0.00%
DRPT / FTA 90,000 90,000 0.00%
National Fish & Wildlife Middle James Proj 40,000         40,000            0.00%
Regional Radio Board 1,000 1,000 0.00%
RideSolutions 8,216 306                7,910 3.72%
RideSolutions Mobility 8,000 8,000 0.00%
US DOT Safe Streets & Roads for All (SS4A) 160,000 160,000 0.00%
VDOT - PL 320,000 579                319,421 0.18%
VDOT - Rural 3,000 3,000 0.00%
Virginia Housing 100 100 0.00%
WIOA   544,004 544,004 0.00%

-               -                  
Total Direct Project Expenses 1,462,259 24,368           1,437,891 1.67%

TOTAL OPERATING & DIRECT PROJECT 

EXPENSES $2,430,867 169,176         $2,261,691 6.96%

Pass Thru Expenses 

Regional Radio Board 1,248,668 128,292         1,120,376 10.27%
Virginia Housing 1,300,000 1,300,000

WIOA 1,135,000 226,838         908,162 19.99%

Total Pass Thru Expenses $3,683,668 355,130         $3,328,538 9.64%

Total Expenses $6,114,535 524,306         $5,590,229 8.57%

Page 2

Sept. '23 13/24



Central Virginia Planning District Commission

Budget vs Actual FY24

Actual  as of  August 31, 2023

FY 24 

Approved 

Budget

Actual 

as of

8/31/2023

Balance of 

Budget 

Available

% Of Budget 

Received

Revenues

OPERATIONS FUND (REVENUE)

Dues 175,688 175,688 0 100.00%
DHCD 89,971 89,971 0.00%
Miscellaneous Revenue 0 0 #DIV/0!

Total Operations Revenue 265,659 175,688 89,971 66.13%

Direct Project Revenues

Appomattox Church Street Water Line 10,000         10,000            0.00%
Bedford Town CDBG (Hilltop) 46,250         46,250            0.00%
CEDS 30,000         30,000            0.00%
Brownfields - EPA 203,500       22,000           181,500          10.81%
Chesapeake Bay WIP III - DEQ 35,000         35,000            0.00%
DCR CFPF Resiliency Plan 54,000         54,000            
DRPT / FTA 131,879       131,879          0.00%
National Fish & Wildlife Middle James Proj 44,000         44,000            
Regional Radio Board 34,000         34,000            0.00%
Region 2000 Services Authority 182,700       13,004           169,696          7.12%
RideSolutions 51,200         51,200            0.00%
Ride Solutions Mobility 14,000         14,000            0.00%
US DOT Safe Streets & Roads for All (SS4A) 160,000       160,000          
VDOT-PL 445,851       445,851          0.00%
VDOT-Rural 58,000         58,000            0.00%
Virginia Housing 50,000         7,066             42,934            14.13%
WIOA 609,004       3,491             605,513          0.57%

Total Direct Project Revenues 2,159,384    45,561           2,113,823       2.11%

Interest 6,000 1,340 4,660 22.34%

TOTAL OPERATIONS & DIRECT PROJECT 

REVENUES 2,431,043 222,589 2,208,454 9.16%

 Surplus/(Use of Fund) Balance 176 53,413 (53,237) 30348.09%

Funding from Fund Balance 

CVCC-CTE 0 #DIV/0!
CEDS 30,000 -                 30,000 0.00%

Funding from Fund Balance 30,000 -                 30,000 0.00%

$30,176 $53,413 ($23,237) 177.00%

Pass Thru Revenue
Regional Radio Board 1,248,668 1,027,204 221,464 82.26%

Virginia Housing 1,300,000 1,300,000

WIOA 1,135,000 142,527 992,473 12.56%

Total Pass Thru Revenues $3,683,668 $1,169,731 $2,513,937 31.75%

Total Revenue 6,144,711 1,392,320 4,752,391 22.66%

Net Surplus/(Use of Fund) Balance 30,176 868,013 (837,837)

Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) Balance 296,533

Page 3

Sept. '23 14/24



CHARLOTTESVILLE OFFICE: 
STREET ADDRESS  

 
MAILING ADDRESS 

530 Westfield Road 
Charlottesville, Virginia 22901 
Phone: (434) 973-8314 
Fax: (434) 974-7363  

P.O. Box 6580 
Charlottesville, Virginia 22906 

E-mail: rfc@rfca.com 
Website: www.rfca.com 

ROBINSON, FARMER, COX ASSOCIATES, PLLC 
Certified Public Accountants

Sept. '23 15/24



•

•

Sept. '23 16/24



•
•

Sept. '23 17/24



Sept. '23 18/24



Sept. '23 19/24



Sept. '23 20/24



Sept. '23 21/24



Sept. '23 22/24



Sept. '23 23/24



Central Virginia Planning District Commission
Inquiries of Those Charged with Governance about the Risk of Fraud and How Risks are 

Addressed For the Year Ended June 30, 2023 

Confidential communication with auditor 

Name ___________________________________ Title ______________________________________ 

How many years have you been on the Board?      __________ 

Do you have an understanding of the risks of fraud within the organization?            Yes _____   No _____ 

Please explain the Board’s role in the organization’s assessment of the risks of fraud and the programs and controls established to mitigate those 
risks. 

Please list any specific fraud risks, if any, the organization has identified or account balances or transaction classes that may be susceptible to 
fraud? 

Has the Board implemented any new financial policies in the last year?            Yes _____   No _____            
If so, please explain. 

Do you have any knowledge of any fraud, allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud?                  Yes _____   No _____ 
If yes, please explain:  

Does the organization have operating locations that are susceptible to fraud? Yes _____   No _____ 
If yes, what are the locations and how are they monitored? 

Are you aware of any noncompliance with any laws or regulations within the organization?                        Yes _____   No _____ 
If yes, please explain: 

Does the organization communicate to employees the importance of ethical behavior and appropriate business practices? 
Yes _____   No _____ 

Does the organization have procedures employees are to follow if they become aware of fraud, alleged fraud or suspect fraud? 
Yes _____   No _____ 

Signature: Date:  

Please return completed questionnaire directly to the auditor. 

Robinson, Farmer, Cox Associates 
P.O. Box 6580, Charlottesville, VA 22906 

Phone (434) 973-8314  
Fax (434) 974-7363

Matt McLearen 
Email:  __mmclearen@rfca.com 

Sept. '23 24/24

mmclearen
Typewritten Text



	CVPDC agenda 092123
	CVPDC Draft Meeting Minutes 7202023
	PDC Housing Development Program - Round-3 Staff Report
	CVPDC Housing Development Program – Grant Award Consideration

	ME Aug 2023 Board Financials
	Central Virginia Planning District Commission Engagement Letter-23
	CVPDC Fraud Questionnaire Form - Governance


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


	Name: 
	Title: 
	How many years have you been on the Board: 
	Yes: 
	No: 
	r 1: 
	fraud 1: 
	Yes_2: 
	No_2: 
	If so please exp 1: 
	Yes_3: 
	No_3: 
	If yes please explain 1: 
	Yes_4: 
	No_4: 
	If yes what are the locations and how are they monitored 1: 
	Yes_5: 
	No_5: 
	If yes please explain 1_2: 
	Yes_6: 
	No_6: 
	Yes_7: 
	No_7: 
	Signature: 
	Date: 


